
CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Tuesday, 15 February 2005 

  Time: 8.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. LEA Governor Appointments (Paul Carney, Principal Officer, School 

Improvement) (NOT AVAILABLE ELECTRONICALLY)  
  

 
4. Progress Report on Culture, Leisure and Lifelong Learning Improvement Action 

Plan and Service Planning (Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums and Arts 
Manager) (report herewith) (Pages 1 - 50) 

 - update report on the progress made by Cultural Services following the 
Regular Performance Assessment 

 
5. LGA Annual Cultural Services Conference 2005 - Broadening Horizons (copy 

herewith).  NOT AVAILABLE ELECTRONICALLY  

 - to consider nominations for the LGA Annual Cultural Services 
Conference 2005 

 
6. Date of Next Meeting  
  

 

 



 
 
1.  Meeting: ECALS Cabinet Member and Advisers 

2.  Date: 15th February 2005 

3.  Title: Progress report on Culture, Leisure & Lifelong 
Learning Improvement Action Plan and Service 
Planning 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure 

 
 
 
5. Summary:  This report provides an update on the progress made by Cultural 

Services following the Regular Performance Assessment (RPA) carried out by 
the Audit Commission in January 2004. It also brings to Members attention, 
work done to date to determine strategic outcomes and target audiences for 
the Service Area, in line with the requirements of the Audit Commission and 
the revised RMBC Service Planning Guidance. 

 
 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

6.1 Members receive the report 
 
6.2 The proposed Strategic Outcomes and target audiences are 

approved to allow the Culture and Leisure Service Plan to be 
prepared. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



7. Proposals and Details:  The RPA inspection of Cultural Services identified a 
broad range of achievements and successes, it also highlighted a number of 
areas the service should focus on in order to sustain the goal of continuous 
improvement. The table below identifies the areas for improvement and the 
progress made to date. 

 
An improvement plan was established in January 2004 and is currently in it’s 
13th month of implementation. Progress is being made on all of the areas 
identified by the inspection.  A detailed update is provided in Annex 1.  The 
table below highlights key areas. 

 
Area for improvement Progress 

1. Better evidencing of service 
contribution to corporate aims 

A draft framework of a Performance 
Management System is nearing 
completion. This identifies the Service’s 
contribution by aligning all outcomes to 
corporate aims (see Annex 2) and 
setting appropriate performance 
indicators to provide evidence of impact. 
 

2. Promote a clear vision of Cultural 
Services and develop a long 
term integrated plan covering all 
Cultural Services 

A Cultural Services cross cutting team 
has been established. The group is 
acting as a conduit between managers 
and staff. Work to date has focused on 
establishing clear and agreed outcomes 
and identifying overlap in relation to 
cross cutting issues identified by the 
Audit Commission. The proposed 
Strategic Outcomes are detailed in 
Annex 3. 
 

3. Develop an effective 
performance management 
system including a critical 
number of performance 
indicators and customer based 
performance targets 

 

Consultants have been engaged. Draft 
framework is complete and will shortly 
be presented to Cabinet Member and 
Advisers for  consideration 

4. Develop a marketing strategy Consultants have been engaged (DIVA). 
Initial work has identified needs in 
Leisure and Green Spaces. DIVA is now 
working with Libraries, Museums and 
Arts Service Managers to identify their 
marketing requirements.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



5. Produce a work force 
development plan 

Leisure & Green Spaces has been 
identified by Corporate Human 
Resources to act as a pilot services for 
the implementation of the Council’s 
Work Force Planning template. Work 
began in October 2004 and the first draft 
of the planning matrix was submitted to 
Human Resources on 20th January 
2005.  

6. Ensure resources are focused 
on prioritise and adopt a more 
businesslike approach to 
facilities management including 
the development of an 
appropriate pricing strategy 

 

The cross cutting team has led on work 
to identify priorities and enable 
managers to begin to focus resources.  
The proposed target groups are detailed 
in Annex 3.  

7. Develop a better understanding 
of potential customers by 
developing customer relationship 
management (CRM) systems 
and identify and make better use 
of information already available 
in the council 

Scoping exercise was completed at the 
end of December 2004. Discussions are 
now underway to identify the best 
means of establishing a system, as a 
variety of options are available. 
Availability of funding may restrict some 
of the options. 
 

8. Delivering consistently good 
levels of cleanliness and 
presentation across all Cultural 
Facilities 

This work has been a priority in leisure 
facilities for the newly appointed Area 
Managers. Improvements have been 
made but there is still work to do. 
 

9. Further develop activity 
programmes and opening times 
to be more responsive to user 
and potential user demands and 
increase participation by people 
from target groups 

A full review of all activities and opening 
times is underway in Leisure facilities. 
Users and non-users are being 
consulted as part of the process. This is 
now complete and decisions will be 
taken as part of the service planning 
process, with reports to elected 
Members for decisions when 
appropriate. Any necessary adjustments 
will be made within an appropriate 
customer notification time scales.  
Museum opening hours were reviewed 
in advance of the re-opening and have 
remained unchanged.  Library opening 
hours extended to ensure meet Public 
Library Service Standards. 
Ongoing review of library opening times 
 

 
 
 

Page 3



10. Progressively reduce physical 
and cost barriers to access and 
participation 

A DDA assessment of all facilities has 
been carried out. Libraries having new 
automatic doors fitted. New Museum 
and leisure facilities will be fully DDA 
compliant. Capital Strategies are being 
developed for Green Space and 
Libraries, Museums and Arts facilities. 
 

 
The ongoing work to achieve the targets within the RPA Improvement Plan 
have since October, been running in parallel with a revised Corporate Service 
Planning process. 

 
Officers within Culture and Leisure Services have brought the two processes 
together for each to inform the other.  This has involved: 

 
• Identifying national, regional and local priorities that have an impact on the 

delivery of Cultural Services in Rotherham. 
• Establishing where there is a clear, demonstrable impact upon these 

priorities through engagement with or links to Cultural Services. 
• Drafting strategic outcomes for Culture and Leisure that are mapped 

against key priorities and measurable to demonstrate impact. 
• Inputting into the drafting of the Corporate Plan to try to ensure that 

cultural services contributions to Corporate priorities are recognised. 
• Drafting the performance management framework to establish a robust 

performance management system, ensuring that at the strategic, service 
and operational level there are a suite of indicators that demonstrate the 
contribution the Service makes and progress against SMART targets. 

 
The proposed strategic outcomes for the Service and target groups are 
detailed in Annex 3.  It is intended to develop a level of ‘cultural services 
entitlement’ that would apply to all residents of Rotherham, with the targeted 
communities being the focus for any externally funded project based work and 
where existing resources allow, enhanced core funded community based 
activity. 

 
8. Finance:  The majority of the improvements to date have been achieved from 

within current budgets. However certain elements have required additional 
funding as identified in the table below. 

 
Issue Action Cost Funding Source 

Developing a 
Performance 
Management Systems 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (Sheffield & 
Hallam University and 
Audit Commission) 

 

£25,000 Sport England. 
ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

Develop a Cultural 
Services marketing 
strategy 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (DIVA) 

• Establish a Marketing 
Budget 

£15,000 
 
 

ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

Page 4



Scoping exercise for a 
customer management 
systems in 4 leisure 
facilities 
 

• Consultancy support 
(RBT) 

£20,000 IEG budget 
 

  
The basic level of cultural service entitlement can be defined as soon as the 
budget settlement for 2005/06 is agreed.  The Culture and Leisure 
Management Team will review existing externally funded projects and future 
project proposals to determine how they impact upon our target groups and to 
prioritise accordingly. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  The issue presented in this report does not have 

any direct relevance to corporate, programme area or service risk registers. 
However there are a number of uncertainties in relation to achieving the 
desired outcomes of the action plan. Some of the improvements particularly 
those relating to front line service delivery in Leisure and Green Spaces and 
Community Library facilities are dependent on levels of base budget support. 
Issues relating to improved physical access will be resolved by the leisure 
facilities development plan but it will remain an issue in other facilities within 
Green Spaces and Libraries, Museums and Arts. Capital strategies are being 
developed in these areas. Short term funding has been secured to establish a 
marketing strategy but an adequate budget needs to be established in order 
to achieve the outcomes.  

 
Funding has been acquired to carry out a scoping exercise for a CRM system 
in four leisure facilities. As yet funding to implement a system has not been 
identified and there are limited opportunities to develop CRM systems in other 
facilities within the cultural block. 

 
The Audit Commission has made it clear that the Service needs to target 
resources more effectively on identified priority groups, and this must be 
clearly demonstrated. The Improvement Plan and Service Planning process 
have established an audit trail to show the reasons why the proposed target 
communities have been identified as priority groups.  

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The Action Plan and 

Service Plan have extensive policy and performance implications.   
 

1. Alignment to Corporate Plan and LSP priorities: A key element of 
the two Plans is to enable the service to clearly demonstrate its 
contribution to both the Corporate Plan and Community Strategy. The 
development of a robust performance management system aligned to 
clear Cultural Service Outcomes, which are in turn aligned to outcomes 
identified corporately and in the community strategy, form the basis of 
this work. Other identified improvements will ensure that service 
delivery produces the desired outcomes.  

 
 
 

Page 5



2. Alignment to cross cutting issues: In aligning the outcomes of the 
relevant strategic documents, the Plans ensure that all future service 
planning, delivery, monitoring and evaluation, will focus on cross cutting 
issues of sustainable development, equalities and diversity 
regeneration, health and crime. The Service will be clear about where it 
can make a contribution to these areas and will be able to measure and 
demonstrate that contribution. 

 
3. Contribution to CPA/Links to inspection: The action plan is based 

on the recent RPA inspection of Cultural Services and as such reflects 
the recommendations made by the inspectors. The actions identified 
will not make any immediate contribution to the Council’s CPA score in 
the short term. However this and the Service Plan do have significant 
implications for the service in terms of ensuring an improved score on 
reinspection and therefore making a positive contribution to future CPA 
scores.  

 
4. Link to BVPI’s: The development of a robust performance 

management system will improve the measurement, recording and use 
of all performance indicators. This will enable the service to plan more 
effectively, as well as identify areas of under performance and take 
positive action to improve. 

 
  
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  The Action Plan relates to the Audit 

Commission RPA report, which was reported to members in June 2004. It has 
been seen and commented on by the Corporate Management Team.  

 
The Action Plan, including current status, is attached in Annex 1. 
The mapping exercise against key Strategy documents is attached as Annex 
2. 
The proposed Culture and Leisure Service Strategic Outcomes and Target 
Communities are detailed in Annex 3. 

 
This report has been approved by the Acting Executive Director of Education, 
Culture and Leisure. 

 
 
Contact Name:   
Guy Kilminster 
Libraries, Museums & Arts Manager 
Telephone: (01709) 823623 
e-mail: guy.kilminster@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Steve Hallsworth 
Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces 
Telephone: (01709) 822483 
e-mail: steve.hallsworth@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

Page 6



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

1 

   
C

ul
tu

re
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
– 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s  
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
(U

pd
at

ed
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
05

) 
 

In
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
: 

 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 –
 S

po
rt

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
1 

Li
gh

t t
ou

ch
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

– 
Sp

or
t a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
3 

R
eg

ul
ar

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t –

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
         

Page 7



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

2 

 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1 
(3

 M
on

th
 T

ar
ge

t) 
 1:

 D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 F
irs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

of
 S

po
rt

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1a
) D

el
iv

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 

AN
D

 
1b

) I
nc

re
as

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 a

ll 
ke

y 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

fr
om

 a
re

as
 o

f g
re

at
es

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 n

ee
d.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
1.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
on

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
2.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
 in

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

3.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 H

ea
lth

 / 
In

cl
us

io
n 

fo
cu

se
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
m

on
gs

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

&
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

4.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 L

M
A,

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 ta

rg
et

 u
se

r g
ro

up
s 

5.
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
an

d 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

fo
r m

ai
ns

tre
am

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 c

or
po

ra
te

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

s 
m

ea
ns

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
   

   
   

   
R

eg
ul

ar
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

f: 
   

   
   

   
Ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

   
   

   
   

O
ut

co
m

es
/S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pa
ct

 
 a.

   
D

ra
fti

ng
 o

ut
lin

e 
ra

tio
na

le
 fo

r c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 

 
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g 

lin
ks

/im
pa

ct
s 

on
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

 o
n 

 
ab

ov
e 

 c 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cr
os

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n:
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

 
in

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

, c
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

      M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
 Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

C
L&

LL
M

T 
      R

ep
or

t d
ra

ft 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
 R

ep
or

t v
ia

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l 

 M
on

th
ly

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fro

m
 te

am
s 

to
 

C
L&

LL
M

T 

Pl
an

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 
w

or
ki

ng
 –

 re
gu

la
r 

(m
on

th
ly

) m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
po

rts
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

re
po

rts
.  

     Te
am

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 c

le
ar

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 s
et

 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 
dr

af
t C

or
po

ra
te

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gi

es
. 

D
ra

ft 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
/ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 M
em

be
rs

 
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

ne
ar

 c
om

pl
et

io
n.

 
   G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

PS
O

C
. 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
Au

di
t c

om
pl

et
e,

 
w

or
k 

st
ar

te
d 

on
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

dr
af

t. 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

1 
ye

ar
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
  

 3.
 

W
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 3
 y

ea
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 A
pr

il 
20

05
 

 a.
 S

et
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
&d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
  

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

   
   

  b
. P

rio
rit

is
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
at

 ta
rg

et
s 

 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

 Ja
n 

20
05

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s 
 Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

M
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

to
 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 (L
G

SM
T)

 
an

d 
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

Ar
ts

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
  

LM
AM

T 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 c
om

pl
et

e 
3 

ye
ar

 p
la

ns
 c

om
pl

et
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f l

as
t y

ea
r’s

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
un

de
rw

ay
. 

 Te
m

pl
at

e 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
in

g 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
Ju

ne
 

 Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

Ta
rg

et
 a

re
as

/g
ro

up
s 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

on
ce

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 

Page 8



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

3 

4.
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

su
bm

it 
Sp

or
t E

ng
la

nd
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r p
um

p 
pr

im
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

rio
rit

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n/
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

 

Bi
d 

to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
M

ay
 

20
04

  
 R

es
ul

ts
 o

f b
id

 b
y 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

N
B/

 S
H

 
Su

cc
es

s 
of

 b
id

 to
 b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 a

llo
w

 
re

so
ur

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
m

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
  

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

id
 

 U
til

is
at

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
s 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
s 

pe
r 

pl
an

. 

Bi
d 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

su
bm

itt
ed

 J
un

e/
Ju

ly
  

 N
ew

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 S

E 
Ja

n 
05

 
 M

ee
tin

g 
he

ld
 w

ith
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 b

id
s 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
 D

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
bi

d 
fo

r t
he

 
Fe

b/
M

ar
 p

an
el

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

5.
 

Se
le

ct
 a

t l
ea

st
 th

re
e 

pi
lo

t s
es

si
on

s 
/ s

ch
em

es
 in

 w
hi

ch
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
   6.

 
U

se
 p

ilo
ts

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t m

ea
su

re
m

en
t m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 to

 a
llo

w
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

 to
 b

e 
fa

ct
ua

lly
 a

na
ly

se
d.

 
 

Pl
an

ne
d 

by
 J

un
e 

20
04

 
La

un
ch

 S
ep

t 2
00

4 
An

al
ys

is
 J

an
 2

00
5 

R
ep

or
t F

eb
 2

00
5 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 J

ul
y 

20
04

 
1st

 R
ep

or
t F

eb
 

20
05

 

JT
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ju

ne
 

20
04

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
   SM

T 
– 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

ed
 J

ul
y 

– 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
04

 
   Su

cc
es

sf
ul

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 3
 

pi
lo

t s
tu

di
es

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Fe

b 
’0

5 
– 

is
su

es
 ra

is
ed

 to
 

be
 u

til
is

ed
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
al

l 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

k.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 P
C

T 
to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

su
ita

bl
e 

pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
 Pi

lo
t s

ch
em

es
 p

ro
gr

es
si

ng
: 

Ac
tiv

e 
Al

w
ay

s 
FU

N
da

m
en

ta
ls

 
D

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 Al

l w
ill 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
Sp

or
t E

ng
la

nd
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t u
nd

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

aw
ai

tin
g 

fin
al

is
at

io
n 

of
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n)

 
 

7.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 k
ey

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 (P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t, 
Yo

ut
h 

se
rv

ic
e,

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

, B
EM

/D
is

ab
ilit

y 
gr

ou
ps

, 
Ed

uc
at

io
n,

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ct
iv

e 
in

 L
at

er
 L

ife
) t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
po

si
tiv

e 
ac

tio
ns

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
ar

ge
t g

ro
up

s.
 

 a.
 

Ag
re

e 
jo

in
t s

tra
te

gi
es

 
b.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

on
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
c.

 
Sh

ar
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
– 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
  Al

l j
oi

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
es

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 J

un
e 

- 
N

ov
 2

00
4 

SH
/J

T/
M

H
/P

G
 

G
K/

EF
/S

B/
AP

/ 
LA

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 

Ag
re

ed
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

Sh
ar

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
R

ol
es

 &
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n,
 d

el
iv

er
y,

 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t, 

et
c 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 V
al

le
y 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 P
C

T.
 

 Sp
or

t &
 L

ei
su

re
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

PC
T 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

M
ay

 2
00

4.
  

 LM
A 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

C
T 

eg
 

Br
in

sw
or

th
 L

ib
ra

ry
) 

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

Sc
ho

ol
s,

 w
ar

de
ns

 a
nd

 P
ol

ic
e 

to
 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
. 

Page 9



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

4 

8.
 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
es

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

 
po

si
tiv

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
 

 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 J
un

e 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
Ju

ly
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 F
eb

 
20

05
 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

EF
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 F

or
um

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4.

 
 M

et
 w

ith
 H

ea
d 

of
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
gr

ou
p/

m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
. 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 
gr

ou
p 

al
l S

D
O

 s
ta

ff 
to

 
at

te
nd

 J
an

 0
5.

 M
ee

tin
g 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 b

e 
re

-a
rra

ng
ed

 F
eb

 0
5 

 LM
AM

T 
m

et
 w

ith
 H

ea
d 

of
 Y

ou
th

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

         
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

9.
 

Yo
ut

h 
O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 
 a.

 
Se

t u
p 

or
 jo

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 (Y
O

T)
 to

 
 

id
en

tif
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

sp
or

ts
 / 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f b
ei

ng
 

 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
rim

e 
or

 c
rim

in
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
Sa

fe
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 th
ro

ug
h 

Se
ct

io
n 

17
 

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 G

ro
up

. 
 c.

 
Ex

pl
or

e 
m

ea
ns

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
Po

lic
e 

lia
is

on
 a

cr
os

s 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

EF
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 F

oo
tb

al
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

ffi
ce

r w
ill 

re
pr

es
en

t L
G

S 
at

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ro
up

 A
pr

il 
/ M

ay
 

20
05

 

Page 10



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

5 

10
. 

BE
M

 / 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

G
ro

up
 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

 to
 a

gr
ee

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a 

 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ B
EM

 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

EF
/R

R
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
    R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

po
rt 

& 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 

W
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 A
PW

A 
an

d 
ot

he
r m

in
or

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. T

o 
lo

ok
 a

t 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 o
r c

re
at

in
g 

on
e 

co
-

or
di

na
tin

g 
gr

ou
p 

in
 A

pr
il.

 
 C

ul
tu

ra
l D

iv
er

si
ty

 P
ro

je
ct

 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 to
 n

ew
 M

us
eu

m
 

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 
Sp

or
t &

 P
hy

si
ca

l 
Ac

tiv
ity

 F
or

um
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

  
11

. 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

 a.
 

R
ec

ru
it 

to
 p

os
t o

f P
hy

si
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 P
E,

 S
ch

oo
l S

po
rt 

an
d 

C
lu

b 
Li

nk
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 (P
ES

SC
L)

 in
 li

ne
 

 
w

ith
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
la

ns
  

c.
 

D
ev

el
op

 D
fE

S 
fu

nd
ed

 C
on

tin
uo

s 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
d.

 
Li

nk
 w

or
k 

of
 S

po
rts

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rts
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 R
M

BC
 S

po
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 e.

 
En

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
lin

ks
 to

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
(la

te
r i

f 
a 

te
ac

he
r i

s 
ap

po
in

te
d)

 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r 

       SH
/G

K/
EF

 

 R
ep

or
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t 

to
 S

M
T 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
  R

ep
or

t s
tra

te
gy

 to
 

SM
T 

& 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r i

n 
Po

st
 

 PE
SS

C
L 

St
ra

te
gy

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

 Ar
ts

 in
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
ap

po
in

te
d 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4.
  

 PE
SS

C
L 

St
ra

te
gy

 in
 d

ra
ft.

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 
 C

PD
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ro

llin
g 

ou
t. 

 
 R

eg
ul

ar
 m

ee
tin

gs
 in

 p
la

ce
 

      
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

12
. 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 a
gr

ee
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a.

 G
ro

up
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ct

iv
e 

in
 L

at
er

 L
ife

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 O

ld
 P

eo
pl

es
 G

ro
up

 
 

Ag
e 

C
on

ce
rn

 
 

H
el

p 
th

e 
Ag

ed
 

 
As

ia
n 

M
al

es
 S

en
io

r C
iti

ze
ns

 G
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/H
ea

lth
 

& 
Fi

tn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r B

EM
 

of
fic

er
 

 AP
/L

A/
KR

/R
R

 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 

Se
ve

ra
l g

ro
up

s 
se

t u
p 

to
 lo

ok
 a

t 
H

ea
lth

 &
 F

itn
es

s.
 W

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

H
 &

 F
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

at
te

nd
s 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
es

 g
ro

up
.  

 Lo
ok

in
g 

at
 h

ow
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
fit

ne
ss

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 
sp

or
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

nd
 

ho
w

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
. 

 C
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

to
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 

St
ra

te
gy

.  
Fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
ns

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

Page 11



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

6 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

N
um

be
r o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s/
fo

ru
m

s/
pa

pe
rs

 c
re

at
ed

 to
 o

ffe
r f

ee
db

ac
k 

to
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
N

um
be

rs
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s/

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 re
gu

la
rly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

rv
ey

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: I
ne

qu
al

iti
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

oo
r h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

co
nt

in
ue

. F
ai

lu
re

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 F
ai

lu
re

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 p
rim

ar
y 

go
al

 o
f r

ai
si

ng
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n.

 P
os

si
bl

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

du
e 

to
 la

ck
 o

f e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 im
pa

ct
. 

Page 12



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

7 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1c
) D

el
iv

er
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 g

oo
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 a

ll 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

be
st

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
lo

ca
lly

 in
 p

ub
lic

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

r p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 fr
on

t l
in

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
 D

ay
 to

 d
ay

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
C

le
an

lin
es

s 
& 

ho
us

ek
ee

pi
ng

 –
 in

te
rn

al
 &

 e
xt

er
na

l 
R

es
po

ns
iv

e 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
St

af
f k

no
w

le
dg

e 
& 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Q
ui

ck
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s 
ef

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
la

ck
 o

f a
tte

nt
io

n 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
e.

g.
 

 Se
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

 a.
 

Li
tte

r p
ic

ki
ng

 
b.

 
An

sw
er

in
g 

th
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
c.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 

 

M
H

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
cu

rre
nt

 m
an

ag
er

s 
- F

eb
 2

00
4 

M
H

/C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

 re
po

rt 
to

 S
H

 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

 M
on

ito
r t

hr
ou

gh
 

M
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

p 
Se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 
vi

si
t s

ite
s 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 L
itt

er
 in

 a
nd

 
ar

ou
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
 

 Te
le

ph
on

e 
re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ar

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 a

ll 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

is
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 e
ac

h 
fa

ci
lit

y 
 

Ac
tio

n 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 Al
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

no
w

 tr
ea

tin
g 

th
es

e 
as

 p
rio

rit
y 

cu
st

om
er

 
se

ns
iti

ve
 a

re
as

. 
 Sy

st
em

 o
f p

er
io

di
c 

sp
ot

 
ch

ec
ks

 in
 p

la
ce

 
 LI

S 
aw

ar
de

d 
C

ha
rte

r M
ar

k 
2.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

bo
th

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 b
y:

 
 a.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 F
ac

ilit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
b.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

cu
ltu

ra
l n

et
w

or
ks

, l
oc

al
ly

, r
eg

io
na

lly
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
lly

, 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
c.

 
W

rit
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 c

on
tin

uo
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 S
po

rt 
 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

in
du

st
ry

 s
pe

ci
fic

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t m

od
el

 (Q
U

ES
T)

 
 

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
in

 p
la

ce
 A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

 S
ep

t. 
20

04
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
la

n 
Ja

n.
 

20
05

 
 

M
H

 / 
Ar

ea
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

s 
(A

FM
) 

LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rts
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

 C
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
st

 in
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

. 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
 is

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
ea

m
. A

ll 
bu

t o
ne

 
O

ffi
ce

r i
n 

po
st

. 
 Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 N
et

w
or

ks
 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 S

er
vi

ce
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
ag

re
ed

 (S
LF

M
T 

M
in

ut
es

 2
8/

05
/0

4)
 

3.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ua

l (
N

or
m

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 –

N
O

P 
an

d 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

- E
AP

) l
in

ke
d 

to
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 Q
ue

st
 

an
d 

IS
R

M
 p

oo
l s

af
et

y 
aw

ar
d 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

 a.
 

Pr
io

rit
is

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y,
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e 
, F

in
an

ce
  a

nd
 C

le
an

lin
es

s 
b.

 
In

iti
at

e 
st

af
f t

ra
in

in
g 

c.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
m

an
ua

l  
d.

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
e.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t &

 m
on

ito
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Au
g 

20
04

 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

  C
N

 
C

N
/A

FM
 

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
 

Ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

m
an

ua
l i

n 
ea

ch
 fa

ci
lit

y 
 Ti

m
e 

ta
bl

e 
of

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

re
po

rti
ng

 re
vi

ew
 in

 p
la

ce
 

 Al
l s

ta
ff 

tra
in

ed
 a

nd
 fa

m
ilia

r 
w

ith
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 

Al
l c

or
e 

(g
en

er
ic

) 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

 Si
te

 s
pe

ci
fic

 e
le

m
en

ts
 n

ow
 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r f

ul
l 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
be

fo
re

 e
nd

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 w
ill 

be
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
Ap

ril
 0

5.
 

 H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

95
%

 
co

m
pl

et
e,

 S
po

rts
 A

w
ar

ds
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

Page 13



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

8 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

4.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

sp
ee

dy
 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  
 a.

 
Ag

re
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (E
D

S)
 

c.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

ch
as

in
g 

re
pa

irs
 is

su
es

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 

 5.
 

Se
ek

 m
em

be
r a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 p

rio
rit

y 
fu

nd
in

g/
re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 E

D
S 

to
 

re
pa

irs
 in

 fr
on

tli
ne

 C
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s.
 

 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
         

M
H

 
 LM

AM
T 

   

AF
M

 re
po

rt 
m

on
th

ly
 

to
 M

H
 

   R
ep

or
t q

ua
rte

rly
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

st
ar

tin
g 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

Ti
m

el
y 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r 

re
co

rd
in

g,
 c

ha
si

ng
 a

nd
 

re
po

rti
ng

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 

Ag
re

ed
 th

at
 is

su
es

 b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

m
on

th
ly

 in
to

 A
M

T 
m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 W
rit

te
n 

pr
ot

oc
ol

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 R
&M

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
/ p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
is

 b
ei

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
AM

T.
 

 Bu
dg

et
 c

om
m

itm
en

t p
re

ss
ur

es
 

ar
e 

no
w

 b
ei

ng
 fl

ag
ge

d 
up

 
6.

 
R

ev
ie

w
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 a
t e

ac
h 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 

de
liv

er
 re

qu
ire

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
/m

ee
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
st

af
fin

g 
le

ve
ls

 
b.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
br

ie
fin

g 
no

te
 P

R
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ny
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

st
af

fin
g 

co
st

,  
c.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
br

ea
k 

ev
en

 fi
gu

re
 fo

r r
em

ai
ni

ng
 S

&L
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
 7.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ny
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
– 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
 

M
H

 p
ro

du
ce

 
br

ie
fin

g 
no

te
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Su
ffi

ci
en

t s
ta

ff 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 

M
H

 
KR

/A
P/

SB
 

      M
H

 
EF

/A
P/

SB
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 D
ut

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
cl

ea
nl

in
es

s,
 e

tc
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

 R
ed

uc
ed

 n
o.

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

cl
os

ur
es

 
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 s

ta
ff 

m
or

al
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
 Aw

ai
tin

g 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f b

ud
ge

t 
se

tti
ng

 fo
r 2

00
5/

6.
 

 Pr
oj

ec
ts

 u
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
ex

te
nd

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h:

  
fo

ot
ba

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oa

ch
 

N
O

F 
8.

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y,
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 d
is

tri
bu

te
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 e
ac

h 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 d
is

pl
ay

/d
is

tri
bu

te
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

c.
 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 u

pd
at

e 
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f m

ar
ke

tin
g 

pl
an

 
  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
     En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

Im
pl

em
en

t p
la

n 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
JT

 
LM

AM
T 

LM
AM

T/
M

H
 &

 C
N

  
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
im

pl
em

en
t 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ad
ily

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
  N

ew
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ad

ily
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

C
ur

re
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

re
vi

ew
ed

.  
 Ac

tio
ns

 ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 

ar
e 

up
 to

 d
at

e,
 n

ea
t a

nd
 ti

dy
. 

 W
or

k 
on

 a
gr

ee
in

g 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

/ 
di

sp
la

ys
 e

tc
 u

nd
er

w
ay

. A
K 

le
ad

in
g 

 Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ub
lic

ity
 m

at
er

ia
l. 

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

“D
IV

A”
 w

or
ki

ng
 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

 Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
  M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 

Page 14



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

9 

9.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

 a.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

lo
gb

oo
k 

to
 re

co
rd

 d
ai

ly
 c

he
ck

s 
– 

cl
ea

ni
ng

, h
ea

lth
 &

 
sa

fe
ty

, e
tc

. 
b.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
m

on
th

ly
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
– 

id
en

tif
y 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
ta

rg
et

s/
in

fo
 to

 b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

AF
M

 a
nd

 re
po

rte
d 

ce
nt

ra
lly

 b
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
c.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
  

 

Fe
b 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 
  Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

M
H

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

/A
FM

 
 M

H
/A

FM
 

  M
H

/A
FM

 
 

LM
AM

T 
re

po
rt 

to
 G

K 
 AF

M
 re

po
rt 

to
 

M
H

/S
H

 o
n 

m
on

th
ly

 
ba

si
s 

   In
cl

ud
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
nd

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f r

ep
or

tin
g 

in
 p

la
ce

 
 Sy

st
em

 u
se

d 
to

 q
ui

ck
ly

 
ad

dr
es

s 
sh

or
t f

al
ls

 in
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

     

Ba
si

c 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 d

ai
ly

 
ch

ec
kl

is
tin

g 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  
 M

on
th

ly
 M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
is

su
es

 a
gr

ee
d.

 
 Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 re
gu

la
r 

m
an

ag
er

 1
:1

’s
 a

nd
 te

am
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

 Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 w

ill 
be

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

Ap
ril

 0
5.

 
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 re

po
rti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

10
. 

Se
t s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
a 

dr
af

t s
et

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r b

ot
h 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

st
af

f o
ve

r c
on

te
nt

 o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
c.

 
Pu

bl
is

h 
an

d 
di

sp
la

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 fo
r c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 fe
ed

 b
ac

k 
on

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f 

st
an

da
rd

s 
e.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
 fo

r a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

sh
or

t f
al

ls
 in

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

f. 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 

  M
ay

20
04

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

In
cl

ud
e 

cu
st

om
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 6 
m

on
th

ly
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ag

re
ed

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

 C
on

si
st

en
t a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 D

ra
ft 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r c

us
to

m
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. N

ow
 fi

na
lis

ed
 1

st
 

pr
oo

fs
.  

 LM
AM

T 
us

in
g 

LI
S 

as
 m

od
el

 
fo

r s
et

tin
g 

St
an

da
rd

s 
 Fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 
is

su
es

 u
nd

er
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
– 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
Sp

or
ts

 
Ad

vi
so

ry
 G

ro
up

 a
s 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
gr

ou
p.

 
 D

ra
ft 

G
re

en
sp

ac
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
w

ith
in

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Au
di

t. 
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 to

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

 R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

, g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
m

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 s

po
rts

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
an

ag
er

 
co

m
m

en
ce

 J
an

 0
5 

Page 15



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

10
 

11
. 

Ex
pl

or
e 

ho
w

 re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 to

 re
pa

irs
 &

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 a

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

po
st

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ay

 to
 

da
y 

re
pa

irs
 (L

&G
S)

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
co

st
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

e 
in

 b
rie

fin
g 

no
te

 to
 P

R
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
e 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

/P
G

 
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 fo
r d

ay
 

to
 d

ay
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 p

os
t n

ot
 p

ur
su

ed
.  

N
ew

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
. 

 Ac
tio

n 
w

ith
he

ld
 - 

in
su

ffi
ci

en
t 

fu
nd

in
g.

 T
o 

be
 p

ut
 fo

rw
ar

d 
ag

ai
n 

in
 2

00
5/

6 
bu

dg
et

 s
et

tin
g.

 
12

. 
Se

t u
p 

re
gu

la
r o

ng
oi

ng
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

 a.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 c

us
to

m
er

 c
om

m
en

ts
 s

ys
te

m
 

b.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
in

to
 a

 re
gu

la
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

c.
 

M
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

pp
er

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 
d.

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

 v
is

its
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 
is

su
es

 
e.

 
U

se
r f

or
um

s 
f. 

An
al

ys
e 

an
d 

ac
t u

po
n 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
 g.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

on
 ‘C

H
AR

TE
R

’ i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 n
um

be
r 1

0.
 a

bo
ve

 
h.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
cu

st
om

er
 c

ha
rte

r 
i. 

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

st
af

f c
ha

rte
r 

j. 
Id

en
tif

y 
cu

st
om

er
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
s 

an
d 

tie
 in

to
 b

ud
ge

t 
pl

an
ni

ng
/s

et
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
tim

e 
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

   C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 Im

pl
em

en
t S

ep
t 

20
04

  
   

 M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

           M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
/G

K 
  In

cl
ud

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

as
 

pa
rt 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 R
ed

uc
ed

 n
um

be
r o

f 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
os

iti
ve

 
co

m
m

en
ts

 
           

 D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 D

ra
ft 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r c

us
to

m
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. N

ow
 fi

na
lis

ed
 1

st
 

pr
oo

fs
. 

 Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 

is
su

es
 u

nd
er

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

– 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

p.
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
to

ol
ki

t i
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 , 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
s.

 
 So

m
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

ps
 s

et
 

up
 i.

e.
: 

Sp
or

ts
 a

dv
is

or
y 

gr
ou

p 
Sp

or
ts

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
ct

io
n 

gr
ou

ps
 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
fo

ru
m

 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

up
po

rt 
G

ro
up

s 
  

Page 16



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

11
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

13
. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

by
 

st
af

f/t
ea

m
 

 a.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 in
te

rn
al

 re
co

gn
iti

on
/c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
em

ai
l f

ro
m

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
b.

 
M

em
os

 a
nd

 le
tte

rs
 o

f t
ha

nk
s/

co
ng

ra
tu

la
tio

ns
 

c.
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

  
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  C

re
at

e 
ch

am
pi

on
 

to
 s

us
ta

in
 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

C
N

/D
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Tr
ac

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
LG

SM
T/

 L
M

AM
T 

an
d 

st
af

f f
ee

db
ac

k 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
ta

ff 
m

or
al

 
 In

te
rn

al
 s

ta
ff 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 p

la
ce

. N
ow

 fo
rm

s 
pa

rt 
of

 re
gu

la
r t

ea
m

 a
ge

nd
a.

 
 N

ee
d 

to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

Sp
or

ts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ta

ff,
 

co
ac

he
s/

in
st

ru
ct

or
s.

 
 R

eg
ul

ar
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
, g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

m
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 s
po

rts
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t m

an
ag

er
 

co
m

m
en

ce
 J

an
 0

5 
 LM

AM
T 

w
ee

kl
y 

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f r
es

po
ns

e 
tim

e 
to

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 –

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 a

na
ly

si
s 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s 
in

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
. A

M
T 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
up

 is
su

es
 w

ith
 B

W
D

 
• 

An
al

ys
is

 o
f m

ys
te

ry
 s

ho
pp

in
g 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
 –

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 C
AP

S 
C

ol
d 

C
al

lin
g 

ex
er

ci
se

 d
ur

in
g 

Au
gu

st
/S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

4 
• 

C
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 th

e 
be

st
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

lo
ca

lly
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: W

ith
ou

t t
hi

s 
w

or
k 

ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 s
ee

 d
ec

lin
in

g 
us

ag
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 u

nd
er

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
fa

il 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 v
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 

Page 17



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

12
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1d
) D

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 th
at

 a
re

 m
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l u

se
r d

em
an

ds
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
ng

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
r n

ee
d.

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

es
t 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r s

ur
ve

ys
 

 a.
 

AF
M

 re
vi

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g/

op
en

in
g 

tim
es

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 in
di

vi
du

al
 F

ac
ilit

y 
us

er
 s

ur
ve

ys
 

c.
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
ch

ou
t 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

e.
 

C
on

su
lt 

cu
st

om
er

s 
on

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
f. 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ny

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
g.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

on
go

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 u

sa
ge

 le
ve

ls
 

 

   M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

     R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

an
d 

in
te

nd
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 

M
H

/S
H

/G
K 

M
ay

 
20

04
 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Be
hi

nd
  t

im
es

ca
le

 in
 L

&G
S 

as
 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
in

 
ke

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
an

ag
er

 p
os

t 
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
 –

 S
po

rts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 

 Ba
se

lin
e 

w
or

k 
w

el
l u

nd
er

w
ay

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

si
te

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

‘h
ot

-s
po

ts
’. 

Sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

31
st
 

Ja
n 

20
05

 
 U

se
 o

f R
ea

ch
ou

t t
o 

in
fo

rm
 

05
/0

6 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Ev
en

ts
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

  
Pr

od
uc

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
‘ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
’ p

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

(s
ee

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
1,

 a
ct

io
n 

5 
& 

6 
ab

ov
e)

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t r
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

fo
rm

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
’s

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
L&

G
S 

an
d 

Sp
or

t E
ng

la
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ev

id
en

ce
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n,
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

d.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

& 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
      Se

pt
 2

00
4 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

ce
ss

 
 M

on
th

ly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

JT
/M

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
by

 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

D
ra

ft 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

 Pr
oj

ec
t r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
fo

rm
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 Pr
oj

ec
t r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
fo

rm
 in

 u
se

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
  

 N
ee

d 
to

 in
te

gr
at

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t. 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

5.
 

3.
 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f i
nv

ol
ve

d 
(a

ss
es

so
r a

nd
 re

ci
pi

en
t) 

c.
 

In
tro

du
ce

 g
ra

du
al

ly
 

d.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
in

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 
AF

M
/S

D
O

 re
po

rti
ng

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 

JT
/M

H
 

%
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 b

ei
ng

 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 p
la

ce
 re

ad
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 W
or

k 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
on

 th
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t, 
th

at
 w

ill 
co

m
pl

em
en

t t
he

 P
I 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

. 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

5.
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Su
rv

ey
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 n
on

-u
se

rs
 o

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

/o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 6
 m

on
th

ly
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

/o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
%

 s
co

rin
g 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

an
d 

ab
ov

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
- o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 
 

Page 18



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

13
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ai
lu

re
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

/a
ttr

ac
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n.
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 u

sa
ge

 

 
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1e
) P

ro
gr

es
si

ve
ly

 re
du

ce
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 c

os
t b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
C

ur
re

nt
 L

ei
su

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 p
la

n 
of

 a
ct

io
n 

fo
r D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y/
st

ra
te

gy
 a

im
ed

 a
t i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cl
ea

r p
ur

po
se

 fo
r d

is
co

un
t c

ar
d 

sc
he

m
e 

(R
ot

he
rc

ar
d)

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cl

ea
r e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
/p

rin
ci

pl
es

, s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
im

pa
ct

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 E

D
S 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

ba
se

d 
on

 D
D

A 
au

di
t 

 a.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 ti

m
e 

sc
al

es
 

 

Ap
ril

  2
00

4 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
M

H
/E

F/
AP

/S
B 

G
ar

y 
Li

nd
le

y 
In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
w

ar
ds

 D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
O

ut
lin

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
la

n 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 M

an
ag

er
 (B

M
). 

BM
 to

 
di

sc
us

s 
w

ith
 D

is
ab

le
d 

Ac
ce

ss
 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 lo

ok
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

fu
nd

in
g.

 A
ll 

lib
ra

rie
s 

ei
th

er
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
or

 w
or

k 
sc

he
du

le
d.

 
2.

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 c
le

ar
 p

ric
in

g 
po

lic
y/

st
ra

te
gy

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 

e.
g.

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 b

as
e 

in
cr

ea
se

  
 b.

 
En

ga
ge

 s
ta

ff,
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 k

ey
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
c.

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
po

lic
ie

s/
st

ra
te

gi
es

 in
 ‘b

ea
co

n’
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

d.
 

D
ra

ft 
St

ra
te

gy
 

e.
 

Se
ek

 m
em

be
r a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 p

ric
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

– 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

, 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
, i

m
pa

ct
 

f. 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

tra
te

gy
 

g.
 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
h.

 
R

ep
or

t i
m

pa
ct

 
 

   Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

5 
Ap

ril
 –

 S
ep

t 2
00

5 
Se

pt
 2

00
5 

  M
H

/S
H

 
LM

AM
T 

  

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

  Pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y 
su

pp
or

ts
 

ac
ce

ss
 o

f p
rio

rit
y 

gr
ou

ps
 to

 
R

M
BC

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 

  R
ep

or
t p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r. 

 P
ric

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 b

y 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
 

  

3.
 

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

b.
 

Se
cu

re
 fu

tu
re

 ro
le

, p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 fi
t w

ith
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

c.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ilo

t p
ro

je
ct

 w
ith

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 S
po

rt 
& 

ot
he

r S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

 
Au

th
or

iti
es

 (D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
Ar

ea
) 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
fo

r p
ro

m
ot

in
g,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

 e.
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
m

em
be

rs
 

f. 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 m
ar

ke
t p

la
n 

g.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t /
 re

la
un

ch
 

 

  M
ay

 2
00

4 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 

  M
H

/C
N

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

Sc
he

m
e 

en
ab

le
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 

m
on

ito
r u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 tr
ac

k 
cu

st
om

er
s 

 Sc
he

m
e 

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t a
nd

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

 Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

is
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 
ca

rd
 u

sa
ge

. 

S.
 Y

or
ks

 c
ro

ss
-b

ou
nd

ar
y 

ca
rd

 
us

e 
al

re
ad

y 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

 R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

br
oa

de
r R

M
BC

 S
m

ar
t 

C
ar

d 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 

Page 19



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

14
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

4.
 

En
su

re
 a

ll 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 D

D
A 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

SH
/M

H
/L

M
AM

T 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Te

am
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 to
 S

M
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Al
l n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
D

D
A 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
ac

hi
ev

ab
le

 
• 

Su
rv

ey
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
im

pa
ct

 o
f p

ric
in

g 
po

lic
y 

• 
Su

rv
ey

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

f R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
do

 n
ot

 m
ee

t D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
by

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
e.

 P
ric

e 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

ba
rri

er
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

af
fe

ct
s 

th
e 

ai
m

 o
f i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

Page 20



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

15
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1f
) D

ev
el

op
 a

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

la
n 

co
ve

rin
g 

al
l C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s’

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ta

ki
ng

 fu
ll 

ac
co

un
t o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 o
th

er
 s

ec
to

rs
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

/jo
in

t p
la

n 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cu
ltu

re
 w

ith
in

 a
ll 

Se
rv

ic
es

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 to

 p
la

ns
. 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
re

gu
la

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t p
la

ns
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fin
al

 d
ra

ft 
of

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
pl

an
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
c.

 
Ag

re
e 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s,
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t o

ut
co

m
es

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 

e.
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pl
an

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 P
la

n 
  

  Fi
na

l d
ra

ft 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

C
on

su
lt 

M
ar

ch
 

20
04

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
20

04
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

fin
al

 
do

cu
m

en
t A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 

  R
O

/S
H

 
    

  An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

pl
an

 re
po

rte
d 

to
  

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
U

se
r f

or
um

s 
Ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

  Sp
or

ts
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

to
 b

e 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
04

.  
   

Pl
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
as

se
ss

ed
 

ag
ai

ns
t S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

Te
m

pl
at

e 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t i
s 

be
in

g 
us

ed
 to

 
pr

od
uc

e 
a 

fin
al

 s
tra

te
gy

 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
re

ad
y 

by
 

en
d 

of
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
b.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 o
ne

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
G

K/
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
 a

nd
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 te

am
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 O

ve
ra

rc
hi

ng
 p

la
n 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
20

05
/0

6 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

3.
 

D
ev

el
op

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ar
ou

nd
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l a

re
as

 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

(N
or

th
, C

en
tra

l &
 S

ou
th

) t
o 

be
tte

r d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
m

ee
t C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
 a.

 
Ap

po
in

t n
ew

 p
os

ts
 –

 A
re

a 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

(A
FM

) a
nd

 A
re

a 
Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

rs
 (S

D
O

) 
b.

 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
 to

 h
av

e 
jo

in
t r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r a

n 
ar

ea
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

re
a 

pl
an

s 
– 

1 
& 

3 
ye

ar
 (s

ee
 re

c.
 1

 a
ct

io
n 

2 
& 

3)
 

c.
 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 a

re
a 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
. 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
  M

aj
or

ity
 o

f a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 e
nd

 
of

 J
un

e 
20

04
  

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 
of

fic
er

 d
el

ay
ed

 d
ue

 to
 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

de
la

y 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Sh
ar

e 
pl

an
s 

w
ith

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
la

n 
in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

fo
cu

si
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 fr
ag

m
en

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
re

du
ce

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 

     

Page 21



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

16
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1g
) D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ob

us
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 SH

/G
K 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 R
ob

us
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 p
la

ce
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

 a
nd

 
ad

ap
te

d 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

 Sy
st

em
 d

ra
fte

d,
 re

ad
y 

fo
r u

se
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

5 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1h
) M

ak
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ai
m

s 
cl

ea
re

r a
nd

 m
or

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
by

 li
nk

in
g 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s.

 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ag
re

e 
cl

ea
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 3

 (a
ls

o 
re

c.
 1

a 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

e 
1f

) 
 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

A 
cl

ea
r a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

ow
ne

d 
an

d 
un

de
rs

to
od

 b
y 

al
l 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff 

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
ne

ar
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

       

Page 22



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

17
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1i
) S

et
 c

us
to

m
er

-b
as

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r o
ut

co
m

es
, p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n,

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

co
st

 th
at

 d
el

iv
er

 c
ur

re
nt

 to
p 

25
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 5
 y

ea
rs

. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t f
or

 
• 

ou
tc

om
es

 
• 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

• 
qu

al
ity

 
• 

co
st

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
fo

r k
ey

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
Fe

b 
20

05
 fo

r a
ll 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 

 C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
 Ta

rg
et

s 
re

gu
la

rly
 m

ea
su

re
d 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

us
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

w
ill 

be
 s

et
 fo

r A
pr

il 
20

05
. C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r w

ill 
be

 
us

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r b

as
e 

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1j
) E

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
m

on
ito

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 ta
rg

et
s.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 2

 
Sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ng
oi

ng
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

    

SH
/G

K 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

Sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
C

ap
ac

ity
 to

 u
til

is
e 

an
d 

re
po

rt 
ex

is
ts

 

Ta
rg

et
s 

w
ill 

be
 s

et
 fo

r A
pr

il 
20

05
. C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r w

ill 
be

 
us

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r b

as
e 

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

    
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
    

Page 23



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

18
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1k
) L

in
k 

(ta
rg

et
s)

 to
 s

ta
ff 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

St
af

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t l

in
ke

d 
to

 c
le

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/ta

rg
et

s.
 

 Pr
od

uc
e 

W
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

pl
an

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 1.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

in
to

 th
e 

R
M

B
C

  P
er

so
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

ev
ie

w
(P

D
R

)  
pr

oc
es

s 
 

 a.
 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 u
se

d 
as

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 P
D

R
 

 

 O
ct

 2
00

4 
 LG

SM
T 

LM
AM

T 
 

 PD
R

 6
 m

on
th

 
re

vi
ew

s 

 Su
cc

es
s 

ju
dg

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 

ta
rg

et
s 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 p
la

ns
 

 N
ot

e 
– 

An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f P

D
R

 
(O

ct
/N

ov
) p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 d

ra
ft 

pl
an

ni
ng

 re
vi

ew
 ti

m
et

ab
le

 
 Be

in
g 

do
ne

 th
ro

ug
h 

PD
R

’s
 

an
d 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

.  
 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 7
 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
LG

SM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

on
 6

 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 
 

St
af

f c
ap

ac
ity

 is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 

m
ee

t s
er

vi
ce

 n
ee

ds
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

Page 24



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

19
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

:  
2 

– 
4 

 
(3

 M
on

th
 T

ar
ge

ts
)  

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

2.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

a 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r o
f c

rit
ic

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 th
at

 w
ill

 d
riv

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
m

an
ag

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

t b
ot

h 
of

fic
er

 a
nd

 p
ol

iti
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 R

ec
or

di
ng

 a
nd

 re
po

rti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.
 

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 im

pa
ct

 
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
lu

s 
pi

lo
te

d 
in

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

En
su

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

al
ig

ne
d 

to
 C

LL
L 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 C
or

po
ra

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

on
go

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n/

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

LL
L 

SM
T 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

on
 a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
jo

in
t 

ta
rg

et
s/

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

c.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

ov
er

 
la

p/
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r  
jo

in
t d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n/
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t/r

ep
or

tin
g 

   

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 O

ng
oi

ng
 u

nt
il 

Se
pt

 
20

04
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

 

SH
/G

K 
  R

ep
or

t a
s 

ab
ov

e 

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 fi

t w
ith

 a
nd

 a
re

 
em

be
dd

ed
 in

  C
LL

L 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
ea

m
 

 Ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

s,
 w

he
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

:  
D

el
iv

er
y 

D
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

 
R

ev
ie

w
in

g 
 

 D
ra

ft 
Ke

y 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d.
 

 Fu
rth

er
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 w
ill 

be
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
 to

 th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
to

ol
ki

t i
n 

Ap
ril

 0
5 

 

2.
 

En
ga

ge
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

gu
id

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
(S

he
ffi

el
d 

H
al

la
m

 &
 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 L
IR

C
) 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
H

ea
dl

in
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

Sp
or

t 
En

gl
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
Su

bs
id

ia
ry

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l/p
ar

tn
er

 n
ee

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ty
pe

, m
et

ho
d 

an
d 

fre
qu

en
cy

 o
f d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ur
ve

y 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 

e.
 

D
et

er
m

in
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

  
f. 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 s

ta
ff 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
g.

 
Tr

ia
l a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 a
t l

ea
st

 th
re

e 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

– 
ad

ap
t a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 Ad
di

tio
na

l 
 h.

 
U

se
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
ps

, a
nd

 
 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
/b

as
e 

lin
e 

da
ta

 
 

   H
ea

dl
in

e 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 p

la
ce

 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Al
l i

nd
ic

at
or

s 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

SH
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 Fi

rs
t r

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

C
le

ar
 s

et
 o

f m
an

ag
ea

bl
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

 Ab
ilit

y 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

ai
m

s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

en
ga

ge
d.

 P
oi

nt
s 

1 
& 

2 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 P
oi

nt
 3

 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
ab

ilit
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pa

ct
 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ab

ilit
y 

of
 m

an
ag

er
s 

to
 u

se
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 to
 d

riv
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ai

lu
re

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

 b
es

t v
al

ue
 

Page 25



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

20
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
Ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
a 

cl
ea

r v
is

io
n 

of
  C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

so
 th

at
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

’s
 in

te
nt

io
ns

 a
re

 fo
r t

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

   
R

ot
he

rh
am

, s
up

po
rt

 th
is

 w
ith

 
cl

ea
r o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s.
 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Ag

re
e 

cl
ea

r s
er

vi
ce

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 li
nk

ed
 to

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s.

 
 C

on
so

lid
at

e 
ai

m
s 

ac
ro

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

 C
as

ca
de

 ‘F
ut

ur
e 

Pe
rfe

ct
’ t

ar
ge

ts
 in

to
 w

ho
le

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
 Ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 c

le
ar

ly
 s

up
po

rt 
C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 St
af

f w
ill 

ow
n/

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

im
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

 C
la

rit
y 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t a
re

 n
ot

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 n

ew
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
 

 2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

  B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l P

la
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 3.
 

Se
e 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1f
, a

ct
io

n 
po

in
t 1

 a
nd

 2
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/G

K 
  SH

/G
K 

Ti
e 

in
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
C

le
ar

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 a
ll 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f K
ey

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

 In
pu

t i
nt

o 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f n
ew

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
. 

4.
 

Se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

er
s 

pr
od

uc
e 

re
dr

af
t o

f v
is

io
n,

 m
is

si
on

, a
im

s,
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

, 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

/c
or

po
ra

te
/c

ul
tu

ra
l a

im
s,

 
et

c.
  

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
re

fe
rre

d 
ba

ck
 to

 S
M

T/
 S

LT
 

b.
 

Sh
ar

e,
 im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
dr

af
t t

hr
ou

gh
 v

ar
io

us
 s

ta
ff/

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
c.

 
Sh

ar
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

dr
af

t t
hr

ou
gh

 v
ar

io
us

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pa

rtn
er

s/
fo

ru
m

s 
d.

 
Se

ek
 m

em
be

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
n 

m
is

si
on

, v
is

io
n,

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   

SH
/G

K 
LM

AM
T 

  SH
/L

G
SM

T 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
   R

ep
or

t t
o 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

C
le

ar
 v

is
io

n 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

 is
 

sh
ar

ed
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 w
ith

 
al

l i
nt

er
es

te
d 

pa
rti

es
  

         

 Fi
na

l c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

& 
dr

af
t 

al
m

os
t c

om
pl

et
e.

 
 D

ra
ft 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

sh
ar

ed
 

w
ith

 m
em

be
rs

 

5.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 w

ith
  

 • 
st

af
f -

 ‘h
ow

 d
o 

I c
on

tri
bu

te
 a

s 
in

di
vi

du
al

’ 
• 

cu
st

om
er

s 
• 

pa
rtn

er
s 

   
   

   
  

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
SH

/L
G

SM
T 

G
K/

LM
AM

T 
  C

on
du

ct
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff,
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

Vi
si

on
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

is
 v

is
ib

ly
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 a

t L
ei

su
re

 &
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 V
is

io
n 

an
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 re

qu
es

t/w
eb

si
te

 

 D
ra

ft 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 p
ro

du
ce

d.
 

Aw
ai

tin
g 

fin
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 s

ur
ve

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 s
ta

ff,
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f v

is
io

n,
 a

im
s,

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

  
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
la

ck
 o

f u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
  

Page 26



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

21
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

be
tte

r u
se

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

al
re

ad
y 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

ta
rg

et
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

n 
th

os
e 

w
ith

 g
re

at
es

t n
ee

d.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 d

at
a.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
, i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
, c

on
su

lta
tio

n,
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 Sh

ar
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

ac
ro

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

. 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r v
ie

w
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
th

em
es

 (e
.g

. Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e,
 H

ea
lth

, e
tc

) 
 a.

 
G

at
he

r a
nd

 re
vi

ew
 b

as
el

in
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 R

M
BC

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

.  
b.

 
R

ev
ie

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ba
se

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

L&
G

S 
c.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ga

ps
 in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 fi
ll.

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ow
n 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 c

al
en

da
r a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

fo
r o

ng
oi

ng
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 re

la
te

d 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

e.
 

U
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

  

   In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
th

er
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Sy
st

em
s 

to
 fi

ll 
ga

ps
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

us
ed

 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ta
rg

et
 

se
tti

ng
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

th
er

ea
fte

r 
 

R
O

 
LM

AM
T 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

Se
rv

ic
e 

is
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

es
 

it 
to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 s
et

 ta
rg

et
s,

 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
.  

 An
 in

iti
al

 tr
aw

l o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t. 

 Fu
rth

er
 w

or
k 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

do
ne

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

rm
 n

on
e 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

 W
or

k 
al

so
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 w
or

k 
on

 K
PI

’s
 a

nd
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Au
di

t a
nd

 
M

O
R

I G
re

en
sp

ac
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
in

 
se

tti
ng

 d
ra

ft 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

 O
ut

lin
in

g 
an

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f a
ll 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

en
d 

Fe
b.

 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

to
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r 

Ap
ril

 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Po
st

 to
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t M

ay
  

20
04

 
SH

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

Po
st

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 u
se

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

se
ni

or
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 a

ss
es

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 d

at
a 

ga
th

er
in

g 
sy

st
em

s 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: I

ne
ffi

ci
en

t u
se

 o
f t

im
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

da
ta

 th
at

 a
lre

ad
y 

ex
is

ts
. S

et
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 in

ac
cu

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 M
is

se
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
al

re
ad

y 
se

t u
p 

to
 g

at
he

r d
at

a 

Page 27



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

22
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: 5
 –

 1
0 

(6
 M

on
th

 T
ar

ge
ts

) 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 b
et

te
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r n

ee
ds

 b
y 

us
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 

no
n-

us
ag

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 re

gu
la

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 (a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 R
ec

.4
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 R
ec

. 6
 b

el
ow

). 
 Ac

cu
ra

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ba

se
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 u

sa
ge

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

tin
g.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s:
 fo

r I
m

m
ed

ia
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 c

us
to

m
er

 
co

m
m

en
ts

/c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

a.
 

En
su

re
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

at
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
ed

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

 c
om

m
en

ts
/c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
c.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r f
ee

db
ac

k 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

on
 a

ct
io

ns
 ta

ke
n 

d.
 

Bu
ild

 in
to

 m
on

th
ly

 m
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

e.
 

U
se

 to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ho

rt 
an

d 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
JT

/M
H

/P
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Se
ni

or
 

M
an

ag
er

s 

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
m

on
th

ly
 

re
po

rts
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

(a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
) 

 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

fe
el

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 
w

ill 
be

 w
el

co
m

ed
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
. 

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

. 

D
ra

ft 
re

co
rd

in
g,

 a
ct

io
ni

ng
 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 to
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d.

 
 D

ra
ft 

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 C
us

to
m

er
 

C
ha

rte
r p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 
 Pr

op
os

ed
 n

ew
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

in
 d

ra
ft 

– 
aw

ai
tin

g 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 
 W

or
k 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

on
 th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t, 

th
at

 w
ill 

co
m

pl
em

en
t t

he
 P

I 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e/

ev
en

t p
ar

tic
ip

an
t f

ee
db

ac
k 

by
 w

ay
 o

f e
va

lu
at

io
n 

fo
rm

s 
a.

 
En

su
re

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
b.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ga

th
er

ed
 c

en
tra

lly
 a

nd
 u

se
d 

to
 in

fo
rm

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
c.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 s

ho
rt 

an
d 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  on

go
in

g 

JT
 

LM
AM

T 
  Se

ni
or

 
m

an
ag

er
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

de
liv

er
y 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
fo

rm
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
re

ad
y 

fo
r s

um
m

er
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

  
 El

ec
tro

ni
c 

sy
st

em
 fo

r 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

da
ta

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

 N
ee

d 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fo
rm

 to
 a

ll 
of

fic
er

s 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 

Page 28



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

23
 

3.
 

Pl
an

ne
d/

ta
rg

et
ed

 s
ur

ve
ys

 o
f u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r 

a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 E
m

m
a 

H
ay

es
 (R

M
BC

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n)
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
is

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
us

e/
ac

ce
ss

 (e
.g

. f
oc

us
 

gr
ou

ps
, A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y,
 R

ea
ch

ou
t a

nd
 o

th
er

s)
 

c.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ne
ed

s 
d.

 
Ag

re
e 

tim
et

ab
le

/p
er

io
d 

fo
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
e.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g/

ta
rg

et
 s

et
tin

g 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ti
m

et
ab

le
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

Ap
ril

 
20

04
 

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
 

SH
/G

K 
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 fe
ed

ba
ck

/in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

: 
in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 

 D
el

ay
ed

 p
en

di
ng

 fu
rth

er
 

w
or

k 
on

 P
I’s

 a
nd

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 A 
nu

m
be

r o
f g

ro
up

s 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 s
et

 u
p 

an
d 

ca
n 

be
 

us
ed

 fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n:
 

Sp
or

ts
 a

dv
is

or
y 

gr
ou

p 
Sp

or
ts

 a
ct

io
n 

gr
ou

ps
 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
fo

ru
m

 e
.t.

c 
 N

ew
 C

or
po

ra
te

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
r i

n 
po

st
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 

Page 29



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

24
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 / 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

4.
 

In
ve

st
 in

 c
us

to
m

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

: 
a.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

– 
ag

e,
 g

en
de

r, 
po

st
 c

od
e,

 e
tc

 
c.

 
Tr

ac
k 

cu
st

om
er

s 
– 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
ey

 a
re

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
d.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

  
f. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 in
 3

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
s 

pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
g.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 s
er

vi
ce

s/
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 s

ui
te

d 
to

 u
se

r n
ee

ds
 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 

        

M
H

  
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

  Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

C
le

ar
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 

us
ag

e 
 Ab

ilit
y 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 

Pr
op

os
al

 fr
om

 R
BT

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

C
R

M
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

 Sc
op

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 C

R
M

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

na
ly

si
s 

re
po

rt 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
d.

 N
ow

 
aw

ai
tin

g 
op

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 

to
 p

re
se

nt
 fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

  
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
da

ta
ba

se
 s

ys
te

m
s 

se
t u

p 
fo

r: 
C

oa
ch

es
 

C
lu

bs
 

 
C

us
to

m
er

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
M

ai
lin

g 
lis

ts
 

Sp
or

ts
 a

w
ar

ds
 

5.
 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
in

g 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

C
om

m
en

ci
ng

 J
un

e 
20

04
 a

nd
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

th
er

ea
fte

r 

JT
 

LG
SM

T 
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
C

LL
L 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
G

ro
up

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 

St
af

f a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 

pr
oc

es
s 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

dr
af

te
d 

 
 Bi

ds
 fo

r f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

ra
in

in
g 

(fr
om

 P
D

R
s)

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 

 Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 
 In

co
rp

or
at

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

in
 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
Ap

ril
 2

00
5.

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 a

ss
es

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 d

at
a 

ga
th

er
in

g 
sy

st
em

s 
• 

As
se

ss
 u

sa
ge

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
al

ys
is

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 in

fo
rm

in
g 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
us

ag
e 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
Se

cu
rin

g 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ue
d 

la
ck

 o
f a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 m
on

ito
r c

us
to

m
er

 u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
-u

sa
ge

. C
on

tin
ue

d 
de

cl
in

e 
in

 u
sa

ge
. R

es
tri

ct
ed

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 m

ar
ke

t t
o 

ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 

Page 30



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

25
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 

ou
tc

om
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

3 
ye

ar
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
su

pp
or

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
fro

m
 R

M
BC

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 re
so

ur
ce

 
 2.

 
En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
to

  
 a.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 m
ar

ke
t r

es
ea

rc
h 

– 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 u

sa
ge

 e
tc

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

br
an

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

d.
 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

m
es

sa
ge

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

f. 
C

la
rif

y 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria
 

g.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

la
n 

– 
ta

ki
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
h.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 im

pa
ct

 o
f p

la
n 

i. 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
t m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 

  M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

         St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
ad

y 
to

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
/P

G
 

 JT
/P

G
 

 LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t s

tra
te

gy
 to

 
SM

T 
Au

gu
st

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 R
ep

or
t i

m
pa

ct
 to

 
SM

T 
& 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
  

C
le

ar
 b

ra
nd

 fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 

th
at

 is
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
nd

 
un

de
rs

to
od

 b
y 

us
er

s 
an

d 
no

n 
us

er
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

ro
up

 
fo

rm
ed

.  
C

on
su

lta
nt

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
.  

Ai
m

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
gr

ee
d.

  
M

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

st
af

f 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
. 

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 w

or
k 

in
 

pr
og

re
ss

 th
ro

ug
h 

D
IV

A.
 D

el
ay

 
to

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

as
 th

e 
re

m
it 

ha
s 

be
en

 w
id

en
ed

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 (h

ow
 m

an
y,

 w
he

re
 a

nd
 w

he
n)

 
C

lip
pi

ng
s 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

in
 p

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 (e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ta
rg

et
 re

sp
on

se
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
em

ai
ls

, f
ee

db
ac

k 
on

 n
ew

s 
sh

ee
t e

tc
) 

Le
ve

l o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

ffi
ce

 (r
el

at
ed

 to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 is

su
es

 o
r t

ar
ge

t a
ud

ie
nc

es
) 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
 

• 
Sa

m
pl

e 
of

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

w
he

re
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

fo
un

d 
ou

t a
bo

ut
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t/s
er

vi
ce

 e
tc

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
Se

cu
rin

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 re
ve

nu
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: R
ed

uc
ed

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 ta
rg

et
s 

ai
m

ed
 a

t i
nc

re
as

in
g 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 U

nc
er

ta
in

ty
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 m

ee
t p

ot
en

tia
l 

de
m

an
d 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

Page 31



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

26
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 m
ee

ts
 n

ee
d 

by
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
in

g 
st

af
f t

o 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 fi
t f

ut
ur

e 
de

liv
er

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
fo

rm
al

is
ed

 w
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
n.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
C

ap
ab

ilit
y 

of
 a

ll 
St

af
f t

o 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 d

ut
ie

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

  P
hi

l H
ow

e/
Tr

ac
ey

 P
ar

ki
n 

(R
M

BC
)  

 a.
 

D
is

cu
ss

 h
ow

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

pl
an

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

ct
io

ns
 –

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

af
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

pl
an

 
d.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

e.
 

M
on

ito
r, 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 R
ep

or
t p

ro
gr

es
s 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Pl
an

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

SH
/G

K/
JC

 
  R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
an

d 
6 

m
on

th
ly

 th
er

ea
fte

r 

St
af

f a
re

 w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 a
nd

 fe
el

 
co

nf
id

en
t i

n 
ca

rry
in

g 
ou

t t
he

ir 
du

tie
s 

 M
ad

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 T
ra

ce
y 

Pa
rk

in
. N

ee
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
im

e 
sc

al
es

  w
ith

 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 

2.
 

R
ec

ru
it 

ne
w

 S
ta

ff 
– 

 
 a.

 
Ar

ea
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

b.
 

As
si

st
 M

an
ag

er
s 

c.
 

Fi
tn

es
s 

Su
ite

 M
an

ag
er

,  
d.

 
Se

ni
or

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
e.

 
PE

 a
nd

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
f. 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
 

Ap
ril

 –
 M

ay
  2

00
4 

SH
/M

H
/J

T 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
  

A 
qu

al
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
de

liv
er

ed
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 s
tru

ct
ur

e.
 

 M
aj

or
ity

 o
f O

ffi
ce

rs
 n

ow
 in

 p
os

t 
 1 

As
st

 M
an

ag
er

 v
ac

an
cy

 a
t 

H
LC

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

cr
ui

tin
g 

 Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r U

rb
an

 P
ar

k 
R

an
ge

r p
os

ts
 n

ot
 y

et
 

co
nf

irm
ed

.  
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
os

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t o
f d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
ga

in
st

 s
ta

ff 
ne

ed
s 

As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f s
ta

ff 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
PD

R
 c

om
pe

te
nc

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ai

lu
re

 a
ch

ie
ve

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 d

ue
 to

 la
ck

 o
f s

ta
ff 

ca
pa

ci
ty

/c
om

pe
te

nc
y 

Page 32



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

27
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ad
op

tin
g 

a 
m

or
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 li
ke

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

ou
t j

eo
pa

rd
iz

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, b
y 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 p
re

m
iu

m
 p

ric
in

g 
an

d 
di

sc
ou

nt
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 m
ak

in
g 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 m

ee
t t

ar
ge

ts
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
re

as
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 e
xt

er
na

l r
ev

en
ue

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 L

ei
su

re
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 o
th

er
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
Pr

iv
at

e 
an

d 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
s 

 
 a.

 
D

ev
el

op
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
N

et
w

or
ks

 
b.

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 ‘g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e’
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 
c.

 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t –
 L

IR
C

 &
 A

ud
it 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 
d.

 
U

se
 n

ew
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 b

rin
g 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

   

M
H

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

 G
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 
ad

ap
te

d 
to

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
to

 e
ffe

ct
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

N
ew

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
br

ou
gh

t 
id

ea
s,

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

 Al
so

 s
ee

 A
ct

io
n 

2 
Pa

ge
 6

. 
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
So

m
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s/

ne
tw

or
ks

 
se

t u
p 

i.e
. S

Y 
Sp

or
ts

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, P
C

T 
 

2.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
is

at
io

n 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 (s
ee

 R
ec

. 1
a,

 a
ct

io
n 

po
in

t 2
 &

 3
) 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

pr
em

iu
m

 p
ric

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
/p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
& 

Fe
b 

20
05

 (1
 &

 3
 y

ea
r 

pl
an

s 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y)
 

M
H

/L
M

AM
T 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
 Pr

ic
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
M

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

fro
m

 b
ot

h 
ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 n
on

 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
in

co
m

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f e

xt
er

na
l 

re
ve

nu
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

. W
ill 

be
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 b
as

e 
bu

dg
et

 re
vi

ew
 2

00
5/

06
. 

 Li
nk

s 
to

 p
ag

e 
10

 a
ct

io
n 

1 
an

d 
pa

ge
 1

1 
ac

tio
ns

 2
 &

 3
. 

 St
ar

tin
g 

to
 a

lig
n 

20
05

/6
 b

ud
ge

t 
w

ith
 1

 y
ea

r a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
/ f

oc
us

 
ar

ea
s 

of
 w

or
k.

 
Al

so
 S

EE
 R

ec
. 1

e)
 &

 R
ec

.5
 

 
  

 
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
al

ys
is

 o
f i

m
pa

ct
 o

f d
is

co
un

t/p
re

m
iu

m
 p

ric
in

g 
on

 u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 in

co
m

e 
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f i
nc

om
e 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nc
om

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f i
nc

om
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 fr
om

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
Li

m
ite

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 ta
rg

et
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 T
im

e 
sc

al
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 re

vi
ew

 o
f p

ric
in

g 
po

lic
y.

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
lim

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 ta

rg
et

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 R

es
tri

ct
ed

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 m

ee
t p

rio
rit

ie
s 

Page 33



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

28
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
C

re
at

e 
an

d 
ta

ke
 u

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
jo

in
s 

up
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
, e

.g
. t

ou
ris

m
, t

ra
ns

po
rt

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 a

nd
 k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 a

re
as

 s
uc

h 
as

 
he

al
th

, c
rim

e 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 s

ha
re

d 
at

 k
ey

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 Ag

re
em

en
t r

ea
ch

ed
 o

n 
w

he
re

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ca

n 
be

 m
ax

im
is

ed
. 

 Jo
in

t r
es

ou
rc

es
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

 
 Li

nk
s 

to
 k

ey
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 (e

g 
ED

P,
 C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r S
tra

te
gy

) 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
 a.

 
At

te
nd

 P
C

T 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

gr
ou

p 
b.

 
At

te
nd

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
gr

ou
p 

 
c.

 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 P

E 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rt 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

G
ro

up
 

d.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ot
he

r k
ey

 g
ro

up
s/

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 

 2.
   

  P
re

pa
re

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 

  Fe
b 

20
04

 a
nd

 th
en

 
on

go
in

g 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

th
en

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 - 

bi
m

on
th

ly
 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 

  SH
 

JT
 

PE
 p

os
t 

 SH
/M

H
/J

T/
PG

 
LM

AM
T 

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
LG

SM
T 

& 
SM

T 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t k
ey

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
 Su

cc
es

sf
ul

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
 Sh

ar
ed

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

of
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 

 O
n-

go
in

g 
• 

Fl
y-

tip
pi

ng
 G

ro
up

 
• 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
D

riv
er

 
G

ro
up

 
• 

G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

Tr
us

ts
 P

an
el

 
PG

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

s 
of

 W
ay

 u
ni

t. 
 In

iti
al

 m
ee

tin
gs

 h
el

d 
w

ith
 

R
ig

ht
s 

or
 W

ay
 U

ni
t a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
– 

ag
re

em
en

t 
on

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
R

O
W

IP
, L

TP
  

an
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
St

ra
te

gy
   

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 F
or

es
t 

 PC
T 

St
ra

te
gy

 G
ro

up
 a

tte
nd

ed
 

by
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 F

itn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r w

ho
 w

ill 
fe

ed
 in

 to
 

th
e 

he
al

th
 &

 F
itn

es
s 

Fo
ru

m
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

D
ec

 2
00

4.
   

 R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 E
D

S 
To

ur
is

m
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 Al
so

 S
EE

 R
ec

. 1
f) 

ac
tio

n 
po

in
t 1

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 s
uc

ce
ss

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 jo

in
t s

te
er

in
g 

gr
ou

p 
ac

tiv
ity

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

C
ap

ac
ity

, r
ea

di
ne

ss
 a

nd
 w

ill 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 R

ed
uc

ed
 im

pa
ct

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

Page 34



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

29
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
Pu

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r c
us

to
m

er
 c

ha
rt

er
 fo

r  
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
o 

th
at

 u
se

rs
 k

no
w

 w
ha

t s
er

vi
ce

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 g

et
tin

g.
  

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
.1

c)
 , 

ac
tio

n 
po

in
ts

 1
0 

an
d 

12
 

 

 
 

 
 

To
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

on
ce

 S
ev

ic
e 

Pl
an

 fi
na

lis
ed

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

 

Page 35



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
1

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s 
m

ap
pe

d 
ag

ai
ns

t k
ey

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s.

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1.
 R

ai
si

ng
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ac

ro
ss

 
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
as

si
st

ed
 to

 a
sp

ire
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
p 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

ei
r f

ul
l 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
lif

el
on

g 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

be
 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 b
e 

sk
ille

d,
 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
an

d 
en

tre
pr

en
eu

ria
l 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
he

lp
ed

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
se

lf-
co

nf
id

en
t a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

ur
po

se
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

En
jo

yi
ng

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

En
ab

lin
g 

ev
er

yo
ne

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

fu
nc

tio
na

l 
sk

ill
s 

fo
r l

ife
: 

En
ga

gi
ng

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
le

ar
ne

rs
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

qu
an

tit
y 

an
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t: 
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 s
el

f-c
on

fid
en

t 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f p
ur

po
se

. T
he

y 
w

ill 
as

pi
re

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

ei
r f

ul
l 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
n 

th
ei

r c
ho

se
n 

ca
re

er
s,

 w
or

k,
 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 lo

ca
l l

ife
. 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

w
ill 

be
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

ll.
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
pe

op
le

 w
ill 

be
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
to

 b
e 

sk
ille

d 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e,
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 a

ss
is

tin
g 

th
em

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
lif

el
on

g 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

  
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

7 
To

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

, a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
to

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

os
si

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
, a

rti
st

ic
, 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 s
po

rti
ng

 
an

d 
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 ta

le
nt

.  
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rt

er
  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
8 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 
tra

in
in

g,
 le

ar
ni

ng
, 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

nd
us

tri
es

 
as

si
st

 in
 e

na
bl

in
g 

th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f a
 

dy
na

m
ic

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ec

on
om

y.
  

Page 36



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
2

Objective/ Outcome 
Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

In
cr

ea
se

 y
ea

r o
n 

ye
ar

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
) a

du
lts

 a
nd

 b
) 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

 th
ei

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d/
or

 s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ta
rg

et
 fi

gu
re

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
:  

In
cr

ea
se

 y
ea

r o
n 

ye
ar

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
) 

ad
ul

ts
 a

nd
 b

) y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 to
 

th
ei

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d/
or

 s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 

Ta
rg

et
 fi

gu
re

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

 

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 m
at

rix
) 

D
ev

el
op

 fu
ll 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 ti

m
el

y,
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 n

ee
ds

 o
f h

ar
d 

to
 re

ac
h 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
p5

2)
 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 a

du
lts

 a
nd

 
ol

de
r a

du
lts

 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 m
at

rix
) 

En
su

re
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

to
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
 a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 

to
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 q
ua

lit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
p5

7)
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 fo
r l

oc
al

 
pe

op
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r m
ea

ns
 to

 8
5%

 o
f t

he
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
by

 
20

10
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 

re
gu

la
rly

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 p

hy
si

ca
l e

xe
rc

is
e 

to
 9

5%
 b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

En
su

re
 th

at
 X

%
 o

f a
ll 

pa
re

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
as

ic
 

sk
ills

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
ge

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 c
on

fid
en

t i
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 

IC
T 

to
 X

%
 b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

ha
ve

 s
et

 u
p 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

 X
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

M
or

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
in

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
R

es
id

en
ts

 re
po

rti
ng

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
tta

in
m

en
t 

ta
rg

et
s 

 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

Page 37



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
3

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

6.
 

M
ee

tin
g 

lo
ca

l 
tra

ns
po

rt 
ne

ed
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

7.
 

Pr
om

ot
in

g 
ec

on
om

ic
 

vi
ta

lit
y 

of
 

co
m

m
un

- 
iti

es
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 

pr
os

pe
ro

us
, a

nd
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 
vi

br
an

t, 
m

ix
ed

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
se

 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
ec

on
om

y 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 s

ha
re

 in
 

th
e 

w
ea

lth
 a

nd
 p

ro
sp

er
ity

 
cr

ea
te

d 
in

 th
e 

su
b-

re
gi

on
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
sh

op
s,

 m
ar

ke
ts

 a
nd

 v
ib

ra
nt

 
cu

ltu
ra

l l
ife

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
tra

ns
po

rt 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t: 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
 

en
tre

pr
en

eu
ria

l s
pi

rit
 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Sk

ills
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

W
or

k 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
ro

sp
er

ou
s 

pl
ac

e,
 

w
ith

 a
 v

ib
ra

nt
 m

ix
ed

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
se

 
ec

on
om

y,
 a

nd
 fl

ou
ris

hi
ng

 lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

. W
ea

lth
 w

ill 
be

 s
ha

re
d 

an
d 

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
rts

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ill 
be

 m
in

im
is

ed
. 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 
kn

ow
n 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 it
s 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

al
is

t 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 s
ho

ps
, m

ar
ke

ts
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

lif
e 

fo
r a

ll 
ag

e 
gr

ou
ps

. T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 a
 w

id
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 tr
an

sp
or

t. 
Vi

lla
ge

s 
an

d 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 w
ill 

be
 re

vi
ta

lis
ed

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
w

on
de

rfu
l q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 a
m

on
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 b
ea

ut
ifu

l c
ou

nt
ry

si
de

. 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

of
 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2 
To

 a
ttr

ac
t i

nw
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o,
 

an
d 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
, t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 

th
ro

ug
h 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

in
iti

at
iv

es
. 

  

Objective/ Outcome 
Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 

fo
r c

ul
tu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s,

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

an
d 

ev
en

ts
 th

at
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 

th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
ar

ea
s.

 
£ 

le
ve

ra
ge

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
s:

  
Br

in
g 

in
 £

20
m

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 c
ul

tu
re

 &
 

le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
, b

y 
20

10
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

Page 38



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
4

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 m

at
rix

) 
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

us
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 7

5%
 b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

En
su

re
 th

at
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f t

he
 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

is
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 2
01

0)
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 fo
ot

fa
ll 

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 b

y 
5%

 
pe

r a
nn

um
 u

p 
to

 2
01

0.
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Ab
ilit

y 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

Ab
ilit

y 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

ec
on

om
y 

Am
ou

nt
 o

f p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

 

Page 39



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
5

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

 
LG

A
 

Sh
ar

ed
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2.
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 li
fe

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n,

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

at
 

ris
k.

 
3.

 
Pr

om
ot

in
g 

he
al

th
ie

r 
co

m
m

un
- 

iti
es

 a
nd

 
na

rro
w

in
g 

he
al

th
 

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 e

nj
oy

 g
oo

d 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 li
ve

 h
ea

lth
y 

liv
es

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

fe
el

 
go

od
, a

nd
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 

liv
e 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
fu

ll 
liv

es
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 c

ar
in

g 
pl

ac
e 

w
he

re
 th

e 
m

os
t 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

re
 s

up
po

rte
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
of

fe
r a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 c
re

at
iv

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
(s

ug
ge

st
 w

e 
m

ov
e 

th
is

 fr
om

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
) 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

Be
in

g 
he

al
th

y 
En

jo
yi

ng
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

Fe
el

in
g 

go
od

, b
ei

ng
 a

ct
iv

e,
 li

vi
ng

 li
fe

 to
 

th
e 

fu
ll,

 h
av

in
g 

fu
n 

w
ill 

be
 fe

at
ur

es
 o

f l
ife

 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ce
le

br
at

e 
its

 h
is

to
ry

 –
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 th

e 
pa

st
 a

nd
 

cr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
w

. P
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
em

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
m

an
y 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

po
lit

ic
al

, a
rti

st
ic

 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. T

he
 m

ed
ia

, a
rts

 
an

d 
lit

er
at

ur
e 

w
ill 

flo
ur

is
h.

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

en
jo

y 
go

od
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 li
ve

 h
ea

lth
y 

liv
es

. 
As

 a
 s

oc
ie

ty
, w

e 
w

ill 
in

ve
st

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
lif

e 
an

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

pe
op

le
 in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 a

nd
 

w
id

en
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r, 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, q

ua
lit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 
sp

or
tin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 

Page 40



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
6

Objective/ Outcome Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
  

By
 2

01
0 

95
%

 o
f a

) a
du

lt 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
st

at
e 

th
at

 it
 h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
26

,8
00

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
s 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

a 
ye

ar
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
by

 
20

10
 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 re

si
de

nt
s 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 (B
VP

I 
11

9)
 is

 u
pp

er
 q

ua
rti

le
 b

y 
20

10
 

In
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

1%
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

) a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
us

ed
 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 le

as
t 

on
ce

 a
 m

on
th

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
s:

 
By

 2
01

0 
95

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
b)

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 it
 h

as
 a

 
be

ne
fic

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
st

at
e 

of
 th

e 
ar

t l
ei

su
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

by
 2

01
0.

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
l 

se
ss

io
ns

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
s 

fro
m

 7
00

,0
00

 in
 2

00
3-

04
 to

 8
75

,0
00

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
ne

w
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 p

oo
ls

, a
nd

 ju
st

 u
nd

er
 a

 
m

illi
on

 a
 y

ea
r b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
du

lts
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
16

 a
nd

 a
bo

ve
 w

ho
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f 

ex
er

ci
se

 a
 w

ee
k 

to
 x

%
 b

y 
20

10
 (t

ar
ge

t t
o 

be
 a

gr
ee

d)
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

26
,8

00
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 

he
ad

 o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
a 

ye
ar

 to
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
by

 2
01

0.
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

  

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

(p
re

ve
nt

io
n)

 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 m
at

rix
) 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 

R
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 

st
at

e 
th

at
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 h

as
 

a 
be

ne
fic

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 
on

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 

 T
ar

ge
ts

 to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

 

Page 41



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
7

 
 

 
En

su
re

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
nd

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f 

qu
al

ity
 p

la
y,

 s
po

rt,
 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t a
nd

 
cu

ltu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 in

 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
 

(N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 

p5
2)

 

R
es

id
en

t 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

t 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

le
ve

ls
 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ith

 a
 

st
at

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 

he
al

th
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
N

o 
of

 a
ct

iv
e 

/ n
on

-
ac

tiv
e 

vi
si

ts
 to

 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

 
 

 
M

ax
im

is
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 
m

en
ta

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 c

on
ce

pt
io

n 
to

 a
du

lth
oo

d 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
p4

9)
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

O
ld

er
 P

er
so

ns
’ S

tra
te

gy
 b

y 
20

10
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 
ci

vi
c 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 x

%
 

an
d 

th
us

 im
pr

ov
e 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

 
 

Page 42



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
8

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

 
LG

A
 

Sh
ar

ed
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4.
 

C
re

at
in

g 
sa

fe
r a

nd
 

st
ro

ng
er

 
co

m
m

un
- 

iti
es

. 
5.

 T
ra

ns
f- 

or
m

 in
g 

lo
ca

l 
en

vi
ro

n-
 

m
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
liv

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

an
d 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d,
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 

ho
us

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
cl

ea
n 

liv
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
fre

e 
fro

m
 li

tte
r a

nd
 g

ra
ffi

ti 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

fe
el

 
sa

fe
 fr

om
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l 
be

ha
vi

ou
r, 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
th

e 
fe

ar
 

of
 c

rim
e 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

St
ay

in
g 

sa
fe

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

A 
pl

ac
e 

w
he

re
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
ar

e 
cl

ea
n 

an
d 

gr
ee

n,
 w

ith
 d

ec
en

t h
om

es
 fo

r a
ll.

 
Th

er
e 

w
ill 

be
 lo

ve
ly

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 
sp

ac
e;

 p
ea

ce
fu

l b
ut

 th
riv

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
w

ith
 s

tre
et

s 
fre

e 
fro

m
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

fe
ar

 o
f 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
vi

ol
en

ce
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 

pe
op

le
 w

ill 
be

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

nd
 n

ur
tu

re
d,

 a
nd

 
a 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
s,

 h
az

ar
ds

 a
nd

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

re
si

lie
nc

e.
 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 s
af

er
, 

st
ro

ng
er

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ac

tiv
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t o

f 
pr

io
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

. 

Objective/Outcome/ 
Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

In
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

1%
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

) a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 
in

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
se

ct
or

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
s 

i) 
a 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
 o

r i
i) 

a 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
s:

 
In

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
1%

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
of

 a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 e

ng
ag

ed
 in

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
s 

i) 
a 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
 o

r i
i) 

a 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

 1
 

To
 e

m
po

w
er

 a
nd

 
re

so
ur

ce
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
de

nt
ity

. 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

4 
To

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n,
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

he
rit

ag
e.

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

6 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

f a
n 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
, 

am
at

eu
r a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

s-
 

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 v

en
ue

s Page 43



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
9

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

Le
ve

ls
 o

f 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 li

ve
ab

ilit
y 

– 
gr

ee
n 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 li

ve
ab

ilit
y 

- 
sa

fe
 

R
ed

uc
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 v

ic
tim

s 
of

 c
rim

e 
or

 w
ho

 li
ve

 in
 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e 

(N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 

p5
1)

 

En
su

re
 8

0%
 o

f p
ub

lic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
re

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

by
 M

ar
ch

 
20

10
 

(K
ey

 T
he

m
es

) 

Se
t u

p 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t w
ar

de
n 

or
 C

C
TV

 
sc

he
m

es
 in

 a
ll 

ho
ts

po
t n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
po

lic
e 

(K
ey

 T
he

m
es

) 

D
el

iv
er

 a
 c

le
ar

 s
et

 o
f c

us
to

m
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
by

 2
00

6 
w

hi
ch

 
w

ill 
he

lp
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
af

e,
 c

le
an

 
an

d 
gr

ee
n 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

En
su

re
 8

0%
 o

f p
ub

lic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
re

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

by
 M

ar
ch

 
20

10
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

Page 44



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
10

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 
of

 s
tro

ng
, c

oh
es

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 w
he

re
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 
is

 c
el

eb
ra

te
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
pr

ou
d 

of
 th

em
se

lv
es

, w
he

re
 

th
ey

 li
ve

 a
nd

 th
ei

r B
or

ou
gh

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
vo

ic
e 

an
d 

in
flu

en
ce

 in
 

de
ci

si
on

s 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

th
em

 a
nd

 
th

ei
r n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

  

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

M
ak

in
g 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
En

ab
lin

g 
ev

er
yo

ne
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
fu

nc
tio

na
l 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r l
ife

: 
C

oh
es

iv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

y 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
qu

an
tit

y 
an

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

pr
id

e 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

ar
e 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f o
ur

 v
is

io
n.

 
C

iti
ze

ns
hi

p 
an

d 
de

m
oc

ra
cy

 w
ill 

un
de

rp
in

 
ho

w
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
or

ks
. E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 
di

ve
rs

ity
 w

ill 
be

 h
ig

hl
y 

va
lu

ed
. W

e 
w

ill 
be

 
re

no
w

ne
d 

fo
r o

ur
 w

el
co

m
e,

 o
ur

 
fri

en
dl

in
es

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 

of
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e.

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f s

tro
ng

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

, 
bo

th
 o

f p
la

ce
 a

nd
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

w
ill 

be
 m

an
y 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 c

iv
ic

 li
fe

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g.
 

In
cr

ea
se

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
ci

vi
c 

pr
id

e 
an

d 
ci

tiz
en

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t. 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

3 
To

 d
ef

in
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

di
st

in
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

its
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

 

Objective/Outcome/ 
Measure/ Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

By
 2

01
0 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f u
se

rs
 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

at
ch

es
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
pr

of
ile

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
:  

By
 2

01
0 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f u
se

rs
 o

f l
oc

al
 

au
th

or
ity

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
m

at
ch

es
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

at
io

n 
pr

of
ile

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

  

Page 45



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
11

 
O

th
er

 S
M

A
R

T 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 c

oh
es

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ar

ou
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 

pr
id

e 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ar

ou
nd

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
%

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 w
ho

 a
re

 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 o

ve
ra

ll 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 7

0%
 b

y 
20

07
 a

nd
 to

 b
e 

ab
ov

e 
av

er
ag

e 
by

 2
01

0 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
by

 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 X
%

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 
pe

rc
ep

tio
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
 th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 
co

un
try

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
R

ai
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

ar
e 

pr
ou

d 
of

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t t
o 

70
%

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 

25
%

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 

%
 o

r n
os

 o
f 

re
si

de
nt

s 
us

in
g 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

In
cl

us
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 
se

rv
ic

e 
– 

eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

 
Le

ve
ls

 o
f 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

/ 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

 

Page 46



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
12

R
ot

he
rh

am
: a

n 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

A
n 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

 C
ou

nc
il 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill 

be
 a

 v
is

io
na

ry
, a

m
bi

tio
us

 
au

th
or

ity
, c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 n

or
m

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 -–

se
tti

ng
 it

se
lf 

ro
bu

st
, 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

an
d 

st
re

tc
hi

ng
 ta

rg
et

s 
un

de
rp

in
ne

d 
by

 ro
bu

st
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 
pl

an
s 

– 
po

lic
y 

dr
iv

en
 b

y 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 a
nd

 w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
ith

in
 a

 ro
bu

st
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k.
 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
nd

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
. 

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ta

rg
et

: 
To

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

Pa
rtn

er
 a

nd
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
ra

tio
s 

O
th

er
 e

xt
er

na
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, e
g 

C
PA

, T
AE

S,
 Q

ue
st

 

Objective/Outcome/Measure/ Target 

 
 

 

To
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

“G
oo

d”
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
06

 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 b

ec
om

e 
an

 “E
xc

el
le

nt
” a

ut
ho

rit
y 

by
 

20
07

  
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 im

pl
em

en
t P

ub
lic

 A
cc

es
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 b
y 

Ap
ril

 2
00

6 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

 

 

Page 47



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
13

 
 

 
 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 e

-g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

cc
es

s 
to

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
by

 2
00

7 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

Al
l a

re
as

 o
f C

ou
nc

il 
IiP

 c
om

pl
ia

nt
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 re

du
ce

 a
bs

en
ce

 a
nd

 s
ic

kn
es

s 
to

 lo
w

er
 

(?
) L

A 
qu

ar
til

e 
by

 2
00

7 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
ev

ie
w

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

06
 

(R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Ke

y 
C

ha
lle

ng
es

) 

 
 

 

Page 48



ANNEX 3  Revised 31.1.05 

RPA Improvement Planning 
Cultural Services strategic overview  

CULTURAL SERVICES 
 
Cultural Services enhance the quality of the lives of the people of Rotherham 
and visitors to the borough, contributing to the social, educational and 
economic life of the community.   
 
Strategic Outcomes  
 
Rotherham Learning 
 
1. To improve the potential of Rotherham people by assisting them to develop 
through the provision of lifelong learning opportunities 
 
 
Rotherham Achieving 
 
2. To increase the economic vitality of the Borough, specifically the town 
centre and disadvantaged communities through targeted investment in 
cultural initiatives 
 
Rotherham Alive 
 
3.To improve quality of life and levels of health and well being for all people in 
Rotherham by  increasing and widening participation in cultural activities 
 
Rotherham Safe 
 
4. To contribute to safer stronger neighbourhoods through the active 
engagement of priority communities in cultural activity. 
 
Rotherham Proud 
 
5. To increase levels of civic pride and citizen involvement through the 
provision of inclusive cultural services, and opportunities for voluntary and 
community sector involvement 
 
Rotherham An Excellent Council 
 
6. To achieve excellence in cultural services provision through effective 
performance management, community engagement and partnership working. 
 
We are also committed to 
 

• Planning for diversity 
• Working in partnership 
• Making the most of both internal and external funding opportunities and 

resources 
• Focusing on customer needs and their involvement in service planning 

and delivery 
• Effective marketing, promotion and easily accessible information 

Page 49



ANNEX 3  Revised 31.1.05 

RPA Improvement Planning 
Cultural Services strategic overview  

• Providing equitable services 
• The principles of Best Value 
• Adopting a sustainable approach to Service delivery 
• Valuing our staff and ensuring they are provided with the skills 

necessary to deliver quality services 
 
 
Priority Communities  
 
Geographic 
The Service will work to provide residents of all Wards with a stated level of 
‘cultural services entitlement’. 
 
The Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy target areas (Wath, Rawmarsh, 
Masbrough, Maltby, Kimberworth Park, Dinnington, Central, and the 
Brinsworth and Wath pockets of deprivation) will be target areas for additional 
Service focus.   
 
Communities of interest 
Across all Wards a target group for Culture and Leisure Services will be 
people with disabilities.  
 
Within the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy target areas our focus will be: 
 

• 0-16 year olds and their families/carers 
• Older people (55+) 
• Black and minority ethnic communities 

Page 50


